

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING TUESDAY, October 6, 2020

Meeting held on Zoom format,

Meeting called to order @ 7:34 by Cheryl S.

39 members present

Member Recognition – Bob S., Vice President. Bob announced the October birthdays, wedding anniversaries & club anniversaries. **George J.** (present at meeting) was celebrating 17 years with the club.

Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting – Lois F., Secretary: Lois asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes of the prior meeting. As none were presented, motion to accept minutes as written made by **Marcia Z.** and 2nd by **Frank C.** and accepted by members present.

Treasurer's report – Patrick N, Treasurer gave a summary of input and outflow of the bank account. He gave a breakdown of additional funds added to the charity fund.

Membership renewal: so far, 35 members have renewed their club membership. Patrick will attend an upcoming meeting regarding the status of meeting room use at the Senior Center.

Discussion continued with questions about Rydell Chevrolet and their sponsorship of the club. Because of the pandemic and absence of the need to pay rent for a meeting place, the board has been reluctant to ask Rydell for a second sponsorship check. They are still giving a discount on service to club members. George J. suggested that a club representative, Steve C or Cheryl S. or both visit the dealership just to say hi in person and acknowledge we still have a relationship with them. Steve C. volunteered to stop by and Cheryl said they will arrange a date and time to possibly visit together.

Upcoming Run: Patrick information about his "Dia De Los Muertos" Poker Run on October 31st. So far, 17+ cars have signed up Frank C. has also been helping work out the details. (details are at the end of the minutes with a link to the sign up). Elena & Peter A. donated an additional 4 \$25 gift cards to the prize pot. Steve S. asked if costumes are ok. Patrick said sure, it is optional, and possibly a prize for a costume too.

Share the News:

Cheryl's professional society, ISACA did a community service day. During virtual walk, Cheryl raised funds postage For the Troops. In addition to the postage of \$15 per box, **For the Troops** is in need of donations of items to ship as donations have dropped off due to the pandemic. Also, her & Louie's granddaughter passed the Nursing Boards Exams.

Marcia & Allen Z. grandson passed the bar exam.

Carl & Toni T.'s grand daughter (who was at University in Nebraska) is working at Henry Mayo Medical Center in Santa Clarita as an Assistant Physical Therapist. She will be continuing to pursue her advanced degrees required for a career in Physical Therapy.

Cathy & Bob S. are still waiting on their grandbaby, due October 26. They will keep us posted.

Steve S. Has found a secure auto storage facility in Westlake Village (contact him for details). Also, his Mini Cooper club had a run to Cambria for 4 days. Lots of covid-19 responsible facilities and outdoor dining. They had a great time. He suggested members check the Coachmen Classic Car Club page for lots of exciting stay-in-your-car runs.

Patrick & Traci N. flew to Seattle to visit their son & daughter-in-law over the prior weekend. They found the crowds at the airports pretty sparse but flying felt weird.

Bryan & Roni P. made a trip to the Oregon Coast. They found it gorgeous & cool. They did a lot of wine tasting. Wineries need advance appointments for wine tasting.

Kathy & Ed T. were joining the meeting from Palm Desert. Restaurants were all open, there were outdoor concerts and found very little social distancing.

Debbie C. has a new granddaughter, great-granddaughter for **Jerry H**. Named **Raelyn June**, after late member **Saralyn H**. and June for Juno, Alaska where Debbie's kids live.

Frank C. Vikki has a new position in San Diego and loves it there.

Closing:

Name Tag: \$10 Amazon Gift Card Cathy S.

Next Meeting Tuesday, October 20, 2020

Respectfully Submitted, Lois Friedman, Secretary.

Upcoming Run Info Dia de Los Muertos Poker Run

Saturday October 31, 2020 9:30AM-2:30PM

Simi Valley Town Center

\$10 per person (poker Hand). Both driver and passenger can each buy/play a hand. 50% Proceeds from this event will be directed to our charities. "Dia de Los Muertos Poker Run" will begin at 9:30am at Simi Valley Town Center. Drivers will visit 3 locations in the County to draw poker cards for their 5-card stud poker hand to be revealed at the end of run at Ventura Harbor. Bring Picnic Lunch or buy at Andrea's Ventura Harbor (End of Run). Bring Lawn Chairs, jackets, etc. Total drive is 85 miles and 2 hours driving. Cash Prize Awards at 1:00pm. Run Organizer Patrick Newburn (818) 388-2796. See Flyer here:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/129xYouBiQEo6VIhb7-LXsbMH2EMilaN5/view?usp=sharing

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan.

In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.

Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.

In San Fernando Valley:

- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.

At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street

• McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.

Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

<u>BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071</u>. Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

SVC Member Emergency Contact Information

(Print 1 for each participant)

Member (participant) Information:	
Name	
Emergency Contact Information	
MEMBER	
Primary Emergency Contact:	
Name	
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	
Cell phone	
Home phone	
Work phone	
Secondary Emergency Contact:	
Name	
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	
Cell phone	
Home phone	
Work phone	
Medical issues we might not be aware of but should know: (allergies,	
health issues, etc.):	
Other issues	

SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES EVENT WAIVER

Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement

IN CONSIDERATION of being permitted to participate in any way in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES or in any SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES events or activities now or at any time in the future (participation in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES and its activities being an "EVENT" for purposes hereof), EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, for themselves, personal representatives, heirs, assigns, and next of kin:

themselves, personal representatives, neits, assigns, and next of kin.		
——HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE SIMING CORVETTES AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOUNTEERS, AND AFFILIATES AND THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, NEXT OF KIN (COLLECTIVELY "RELEASEES"), OF AND FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIAD OR DAMAGE AND ANY CLAIMS OR DEMANDS THEREFORE ON ACCOUNT OF, RELATING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, OR OTHER LOSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY TO THE UNDERSIGNED; ARIS RELATED TO (OR ALLEGED TO ARISE OUT OF OR BE RELATED TO) AN EVENT OR THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.	MOTERS, HEIRS, AND ABILITY, LOSS, B TO OR ARISING E ING OUT OF OR	
HEREBY represents and acknowledges that he/she is in good physical and mental condit driving record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impadrive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the fortrue during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the abaccompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event.	ir his/her ability to pregoing will be	
——HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS THE AND EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR CATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISIN RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.	OST (INCLUDING IG OUT OF OR	
HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damag related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHER		
HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held.		
HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.		
HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.		
I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.		
Signature PRINT FIRST & LAST NAME: [DATE	

(Rev:07.13.2020)